

Behnam Ghaffari

From: George Tannahill
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2007 1:24 PM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Subject: FW: Unable to Send Mail Record

From aaron.vigoren@boeing.com Thu Jun 28 11:47:28 2007

No longer needed

Aaron Vigoren
Phantom Works
Electromagnetic Effects

eMail: aaron.vigoren@boeing.com
Office:....(206) 544-4641 (Seattle)
Office:....(425) 965-3179 (Auburn)
Lab:.....(206) 662-0663
Fax:.....(206) 544-4753 (Seattle)

Plant: DC
Building: 9-98.1
The Boeing Company
P.O. Box 3707 MC 42-22
Seattle, WA. 98124-2499

-----Original Message-----

From: Generic Office of Engineering Technology [mailto:oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2007 5:51 AM
To: Vigoren, Aaron
Subject: FCC File No. 0874-EX-ST-2006 [Reference Number: 5113]

Mr. Vigoren,
We were unable to process your application prior to the timeframe of your requested operation.

Does a need still exist to perform this experiment? If so, please respond to this e-mail by close-of-business July 28, 2007. Otherwise, your application may be subject to dismissal

Also you need to complete the emission designator(s) on your application for frequency band 19703.175-19703.325 MHz.

Confirmation Number: EL455601
Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov

=====

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 06/28/2007 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://gullfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the 'Reply to Correspondence' hyperlink.

All references to this correspondence must contain reference number 5113

From aaron.vigoren@boeing.com Thu Jun 28 11:47:46 2007
 Return-Path: <aaron.vigoren@boeing.com>
 Received: from smarthost2.fcc.gov (smarthost2.fcc.gov [165.135.234.4])
 by fccsun27w.fcc.gov (8.11.7p1+Sun/8.10.2) with ESMTTP id l5SFljC24778
 for <oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov>; Thu, 28 Jun 2007 11:47:45 -0400 (EDT)
 Received: from mailgate1.fcc.gov ([165.135.0.251] [165.135.0.251]) by smarthost2.fcc.gov
 with ESMTTP for oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov; Thu, 28 Jun 2007 11:47:45 -0400
 Received: from stl-smtpout-01.boeing.com (stl-smtpout-01.boeing.com [130.76.96.56])
 by mailgate1.fcc.gov (dcMail/040510q) with ESMTTP id l5SFl6E015439
 for <oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov>; Thu, 28 Jun 2007 11:47:44 -0400 (EDT)
 Received: from slb-av-01.boeing.com (slb-av-01.boeing.com [129.172.13.4])
 by stl-smtpout-01.ns.cs.boeing.com (8.14.0/8.14.0/8.14.0/SMTPOUT) with ESMTTP id
 l5SFlhHd014645
 (version=TLSv1/SSLv3 cipher=DHE-RSA-AES256-SHA bits=256 verify=FAIL)
 for <oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov>; Thu, 28 Jun 2007 10:47:43 -0500 (CDT)
 Received: from slb-av-01.boeing.com (localhost [127.0.0.1])
 by slb-av-01.boeing.com (8.14.0/8.14.0/DOWNSTREAM_RELAY) with ESMTTP id
 l5SFlf5L005556
 for <oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov>; Thu, 28 Jun 2007 08:47:42 -0700 (PDT)
 Received: from XCH-NWBH-11.nw.nos.boeing.com (xch-nwbh-11.nw.nos.boeing.com
 [130.247.55.84])
 by slb-av-01.boeing.com (8.14.0/8.14.0/UPSTREAM_RELAY) with ESMTTP id l5SFlbq6005402
 for <oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov>; Thu, 28 Jun 2007 08:47:38 -0700 (PDT)
 Received: from XCH-NW-1V2.nw.nos.boeing.com ([130.247.54.10]) by XCH-
 NWBH-11.nw.nos.boeing.com with Microsoft SMTPSVC(6.0.3790.1830);
 Thu, 28 Jun 2007 08:47:37 -0700
 X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft Exchange V6.5
 Content-class: urn:content-classes:message
 MIME-Version: 1.0
 Content-Type: text/plain;
 charset="us-ascii"
 Subject: RE: FCC File No. 0875-EX-ST-2006 [Reference Number: 5114]
 Date: Thu, 28 Jun 2007 08:47:34 -0700
 Message-Id: <051C65DAB9E8AA4A8A5C432BB59EEA54061ACE7F@XCH-NW-1V2.nw.nos.boeing.com>
 In-Reply-To: <200706281250.l5SCopl02974@fccsun27w.fcc.gov>
 X-MS-Has-Attach:
 X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
 Thread-Topic: FCC File No. 0875-EX-ST-2006 [Reference Number: 5114]
 Thread-Index: Ace5hDM87DEfMo2oTVufmLf64QpA7AAF2l3Q
 References: <200706281250.l5SCopl02974@fccsun27w.fcc.gov>
 From: "Vigoren, Aaron" <aaron.vigoren@boeing.com>
 To: "Generic Office of Engineering Technology" <oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov>
 X-OriginalArrivalTime: 28 Jun 2007 15:47:37.0244 (UTC) FILETIME=[A6C66DC0:01C7B99B]
 Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
 X-MIME-Autoconverted: from quoted-printable to 8bit by fccsun27w.fcc.gov id l5SFljC24778
 Content-Length: 1297

No longer needed

-----Original Message-----

From: Generic Office of Engineering Technology [mailto:oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov]
 Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2007 5:51 AM
 To: Vigoren, Aaron
 Subject: FCC File No. 0875-EX-ST-2006 [Reference Number: 5114]

Mr. Vigoren,
 We were unable to process your application prior to the timeframe of your requested
 operation.

Does a need still exist to perform this experiment? If so, please respond to this e-mail
 by close-of-business July 28, 2007. Otherwise, your application may be subject to
 dismissal

Confirmation Number: EL788231
Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov

=====

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 06/28/2007 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://gulfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the 'Reply to Correspondence' hyperlink.

All references to this correspondence must contain reference number 5114